
 

Community Redevelopment 
Authority (CRA)

 

Wednesday, September 18, 2019
Regular Meeting Packet

Board Members: 
Tom Gdowski - Chairman
Glen Murray – Vice Chairman
Sue Pirnie
Glenn Wilson
Krae Dutoit

3:00 PM

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 1 / 59



 

Call to Order

Roll Call

A - SUBMITTAL OF REQUESTS FOR FUTURE ITEMS
Individuals who have appropriate items for City Council consideration should complete the Request for 
Future Agenda Items form located at the Information Booth. If the issue can be handled administratively 
without Council action, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a meeting or study 
session, notification of the date will be given. 

B - RESERVE TIME TO SPEAK ON AGENDA ITEMS
This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to reserve 
time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on which you will 
be speaking.

DIRECTOR COMMUNICATION
This is an opportunity for the Director to comment on current events, activities, and issues of interest to 
the commission.

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 2 / 59



Community Redevelopment 
Authority (CRA)

Wednesday, September 18, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item A1

Agenda 

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 3 / 59



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 4 / 59



Community Redevelopment 
Authority (CRA)

Wednesday, September 18, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item B1

Meeting Minutes 

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 5 / 59



 

 

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS  

 

MINUTES OF 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

MEETING OF 

August 14, 2019 

 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Meeting of the Community Redevelopment Authority of 

the City of Grand Island, Nebraska was conducted on August 14, 2019 at City Hall, 100 E. First 

Street.  Notice of the meeting was given in the August 7, 2019 Grand Island Independent. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER.   

 

 Chairman Gdowski called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. The following members were 

present: Glen Murray, Glenn Wilson, and Sue Pirnie. Also present were: Director Chad 

Nabity, Planning Administrative Assistant Norma Hernandez, City Administrator Jerry 

Janulewicz, Finance Director Patrick Brown, and Accountant Brian Schultz.   

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 

A motion for approval of the Minutes for the July 10, 2019 meeting was made by Wilson 

and second by Murray. Upon roll call vote, 3 voted aye and Gdowski abstain.  Motion 

carried 3-1 

 

3. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS. 

Brian Schultz reviewed the financials from July 1, 2019 to July 31, 2019. A motion was 

made by Pirnie and second by Murray.  Upon roll call vote, all present voted aye. Motion 

carried 4-0.  

 

4. APPROVAL OF BILLS.  

The bills were reviewed by Brian Schultz. A motion was made by Murray and second by 

Pirnie to approve the bills in the amount of $53,784.75. Upon roll call vote, all present 

voted aye. Motion carried 4-0.                

 

5. REVIEW OF COMMITTED PROJECTS & CRA PROPERTY.  

 

The committed projects and CRA properties were reviewed by Nabity.  

Façade Projects –Bosselman – will be paid out next meeting.  Hedde Building – Is 

anticipated to be done the spring of 2020.  Amos mentioned the exterior should be done 

within the next 30-60 days.   Old City Hall building – Should be done at the end of 

August.  Bills should be at the next CRA meeting.     Paramount – First floor and upper 

story apartment will be done by the next meeting. Take Flight – Will be done at the end of 

September. Payment will be in October.  Life Safety Grants – Hedde Building 201 & 203 

W. 3
rd

 Street – Will be carried over to the fiscal year. Rawr Holdings – will be carried over 

to next fiscal year. Wing Properties – will be carried over to next fiscal year.   

There is $715,000 in building improvement being carried over from this year.     

Façade – Desert Rose property – anticipating will close on the property before the end of 

the year.            

 

 

 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 6 / 59



 

 

 

6. Discussion and Action on 2019-20 CRA Budget    

 

Nabity went over the 2019-20 CRA Budget. Nabity stated the year will be started off 

with $697,000 with $503,000 of CRA related property taxes and $194,000 for Lincoln 

Pool.  Total of about $700,000 we would expect property taxes if levy is kept where it’s 

at right now.   

TIF – budgeting about $2,500,000. $1,500,000 is expected be paid out. An additional 

$1,000,000 will be budgeted for TIF projects coming on line. 

Loan Income – Poplar Street Bond – Houses are done and property values are going up.  

CRA is receiving about $14,000.00 back.     

Land sales - $200,000 is budgeted.  Only land CRA owns is the Desert Rose property.   

 

 

A motion was made by Murray and second by Pirnie to approve 2019-20 CRA Budget.  

Upon roll call vote all, voted aye.  Motion carried 4-0.  

 

7.  Director’s report 

  

 

 

8. Adjournment  

 

Gdowoski adjourned the meeting at 4:27p.m. 

The next meeting is scheduled, Wednesday, September 18, 2019 
 

 

 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

Norma Hernandez 

Administrative Assistant 

 

 

 

 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 7 / 59



Community Redevelopment 
Authority (CRA)

Wednesday, September 18, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item C1

Financials August 2019

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 8 / 59



MONTH ENDED 2018-2019 2019 REMAINING % OF BUDGET
August-19 YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BALANCE USED

CONSOLIDATED
Beginning Cash 778,298                675,752         

REVENUE:
Property Taxes - CRA 12,998                 394,307              489,000         94,693             80.64%
Property Taxes - Lincoln Pool 2,685                   111,856              197,000         85,144             56.78%
Property Taxes -TIF's 54,723                 1,678,208           3,149,000      2,236,700        53.29%
Loan Income (Poplar Street Water Line) -                       -                      14,000           14,000             0.00%
Interest Income - CRA 1,766                   12,491                300                -                  4163.70%
Interest Income - TIF'S 149                      444                     -                -                  
Land Sales -                       500                     100,000         99,500             0.50%
Other Revenue - CRA -                       1,166,404           430,000         -                  271.26%
Other Revenue - TIF's -                       60,160                -                -                  

TOTAL REVENUE 72,322                 3,424,369           4,379,300      2,530,038        78.19%

TOTAL RESOURCES 850,620                3,424,369           5,055,052      2,530,038        

EXPENSES
Auditing & Accounting -                       3,000                  3,000             -                  100.00%
Legal Services -                       1,050                  3,000             1,950               35.00%
Consulting Services -                       -                      5,000             5,000               0.00%
Contract Services 3,768                   45,971                75,000           29,029             61.29%
Printing & Binding -                       -                      1,000             1,000               0.00%
Other Professional Services -                       11,120                16,000           4,880               69.50%
General Liability Insurance -                       -                      250                250                  0.00%
Postage -                       -                      200                200                  0.00%
Life Safety 50,000                 50,000                200,000         150,000           25.00%
Legal Notices 17                        172                     500                328                  34.38%
Travel & Training -                       -                      1,000             1,000               0.00%
Other Expenditures -                       -                      -                -                  
Office Supplies -                       -                      1,000             1,000               0.00%
Supplies -                       -                      300                300                  0.00%
Land -                       140                     -                -                  
Bond Principal - Lincoln Pool -                       180,000              180,000         -                  100.00%
Bond Interest -                       17,065                17,065           -                  100.00%
Husker Harvest Days -                       200,000              200,000         -                  100.00%
Façade Improvement -                       -                      200,000         200,000           0.00%
Building Improvement -                       438,677              926,000         487,323           47.37%
Other Projects -                      25,000           25,000             0.00%
Bond Principal-TIF's -                       2,408,689.34      3,149,000      2,400,231        76.49%
Bond Interest-TIF's -                       5,915                  -                -                  
Interest Expense -                       -                      -                -                  

TOTAL EXPENSES 53,785                 3,361,800           5,003,315      3,307,491        67.19%

INCREASE(DECREASE) IN CASH 18,537                 62,569                (624,015)        

ENDING CASH 796,835                62,569                51,737           -                  

CRA CASH 567,163                
Lincoln Pool Tax Income Balance 128,985                
TIF CASH 100,687                
Total Cash 796,835               

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2019

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 9 / 59



MONTH ENDED 2018-2019 2019 REMAINING % OF BUDGET
August-19 YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BALANCE USED

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2019

GENERAL OPERATIONS:
Property Taxes - CRA 12,998                 394,307              489,000         94,693             80.64%
Property Taxes - Lincoln Pool 2,685                   111,856              197,000         85,144             56.78%
Interest Income 1,766                   12,491                300                -                  4163.70%
Loan Income (Poplar Street Water Line) -                      14,000           14,000             0.00%
Land Sales 500                     100,000         99,500             0.50%
Other Revenue & Motor Vehicle Tax 1,166,404           430,000         -                  271.26%

TOTAL 17,449                 1,685,558           1,230,300      293,337           137.00%

WALNUT HOUSING PROJECT
Property Taxes 25,278                -                -                  
Interest Income 149                      444                     -                -                  
Other Revenue 60,160                -                -                  
TOTAL 149                      85,882                -                -                  

GIRARD VET CLINIC
Property Taxes 10,919                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       10,919                -                -                  

GEDDES ST APTS-PROCON
Property Taxes 16,898                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       16,898                -                -                  

SOUTHEAST CROSSING
Property Taxes 13,135                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       13,135                -                -                  

POPLAR STREET WATER
Property Taxes 477                      14,174                -                -                  
TOTAL 477                      14,174                -                -                  

CASEY'S @ FIVE POINTS
Property Taxes 7,501                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       7,501                  -                -                  

SOUTH POINTE HOTEL PROJECT
Property Taxes 44,674                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       44,674                -                -                  

TODD ENCK PROJECT
Property Taxes 6,540                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       6,540                  -                -                  

JOHN SCHULTE CONSTRUCTION
Property Taxes 7,663                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       7,663                  -                -                  

PHARMACY PROPERTIES INC
Property Taxes 6,312                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       6,312                  -                -                  

KEN-RAY LLC
Property Taxes 24,678                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       24,678                -                -                  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 10 / 59



MONTH ENDED 2018-2019 2019 REMAINING % OF BUDGET
August-19 YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BALANCE USED

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2019

TOKEN PROPERTIES RUBY
Property Taxes 3,017                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       3,017                  -                -                  

GORDMAN GRAND ISLAND
Property Taxes 34,915                 72,644                -                -                  
TOTAL 34,915                 72,644                -                -                  

BAKER DEVELOPMENT INC
Property Taxes 1,998                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       1,998                  -                -                  

STRATFORD PLAZA INC
Property Taxes 17,605                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       17,605                -                -                  

COPPER CREEK 2013 HOUSES
Property Taxes 375                      45,585                -                -                  
TOTAL 375                      45,585                -                -                  

FUTURE TIF'S
Property Taxes 81                       3,149,000      3,148,919        
TOTAL -                       81                       3,149,000      3,148,919        

CHIEF INDUSTRIES AURORA COOP
Property Taxes 20,102                -                (20,102)           
TOTAL -                       20,102                -                (20,102)           

TOKEN PROPERTIES KIMBALL ST
Property Taxes 2,765                  -                (2,765)             
TOTAL -                       2,765                  -                (2,765)             

GI HABITAT OF HUMANITY
Property Taxes 2,319                  -                (2,319)             
TOTAL -                       2,319                  -                (2,319)             

AUTO ONE INC
Property Taxes 7,430                  -                (7,430)             
TOTAL -                       7,430                  -                (7,430)             

EIG GRAND ISLAND
Property Taxes 38,108                -                (38,108)           
TOTAL -                       38,108                -                (38,108)           

TOKEN PROPERTIES CARY ST
Property Taxes 8,326                  -                (8,326)             
TOTAL -                       8,326                  -                (8,326)             

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 11 / 59



MONTH ENDED 2018-2019 2019 REMAINING % OF BUDGET
August-19 YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BALANCE USED

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2019

WENN HOUSING PROJECT
Property Taxes 4,580                  -                (4,580)             
TOTAL -                       4,580                  -                (4,580)             

COPPER CREEK 2014 HOUSES
Property Taxes 2,981                   178,994              -                (178,994)         
TOTAL 2,981                   178,994              -                (178,994)         

TC ENCK BUILDERS
Property Taxes 3,662                  -                (3,662)             
TOTAL -                       3,662                  -                (3,662)             

SUPER MARKET DEVELOPERS
Property Taxes 65,033                -                (65,033)           
TOTAL -                       65,033                -                (65,033)           

MAINSTAY SUITES
Property Taxes 34,103                -                (34,103)           
TOTAL -                       34,103                -                (34,103)           

TOWER 217
Property Taxes 13,129                 27,308                -                (27,308)           
TOTAL 13,129                 27,308                -                (27,308)           

COPPER CREEK 2015 HOUSES
Property Taxes 2,845                   180,382              -                (180,382)         
TOTAL 2,845                   180,382              -                (180,382)         

NORTHWEST COMMONS
Property Taxes 190,502              -                (190,502)         
TOTAL -                       190,502              -                (190,502)         

HABITAT - 8TH & SUPERIOR
Property Taxes 5,813                  (5,813)             
TOTAL -                       5,813                  -                (5,813)             

KAUFMAN BUILDING
Property Taxes 6,846                  (6,846)             
TOTAL -                       6,846                  -                (6,846)             

TALON APARTMENTS
Property Taxes 75,518                (75,518)           
TOTAL -                       75,518                -                (75,518)           

VICTORY PLACE
Property Taxes 60,427                (60,427)           
TOTAL -                       60,427                -                (60,427)           

THINK SMART
Property Taxes 1,920                  (1,920)             
TOTAL -                       1,920                  -                (1,920)             

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 12 / 59



MONTH ENDED 2018-2019 2019 REMAINING % OF BUDGET
August-19 YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BALANCE USED

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2019

BOSSELMAN HQ
Property Taxes 92,530                (92,530)           
TOTAL -                       92,530                -                (92,530)           

TALON APARTMENTS 2017
Property Taxes 60,157                (60,157)           
TOTAL -                       60,157                -                (60,157)           

WEINRICH DEVELOPMENT
Property Taxes 749                     (749)                
TOTAL -                       749                     -                (749)                

WING WILLIAMSONS
Property Taxes 1,492                  (1,492)             
TOTAL -                       1,492                  -                (1,492)             

HATCHERY HOLDINGS
Property Taxes 166,618              (166,618)         
TOTAL -                       166,618              -                (166,618)         

FEDERATION LABOR TEMPLE
Property Taxes 3,625                  (3,625)             
TOTAL -                       3,625                  -                (3,625)             

MIDDLETON PROPERTIES II
Property Taxes 14,580                (14,580)           
TOTAL -                       14,580                -                (14,580)           

COPPER CREEK 2016 HOUSES
Property Taxes 47,661                (47,661)           
TOTAL -                       47,661                -                (47,661)           

EAST PARK ON STUHR
Property Taxes 57,955                (57,955)           
TOTAL -                       57,955                -                (57,955)           

TOTAL REVENUE 72,322                 3,424,369           4,379,300      2,678,641        78.19%
-                      -                

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 13 / 59



MONTH ENDED 2018-2019 2019 REMAINING % OF BUDGET
August-19 YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BALANCE USED

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2019

EXPENSES
CRA

GENERAL OPERATIONS:
Auditing & Accounting 3,000                  3,000             -                  100.00%
Legal Services 1,050                  3,000             1,950               35.00%
Consulting Services -                      5,000             5,000               0.00%
Contract Services 3,768                   45,971                75,000           29,029             61.29%
Printing & Binding -                      1,000             1,000               0.00%
Other Professional Services 11,120                16,000           4,880               69.50%
General Liability Insurance -                      250                250                  0.00%
Postage -                      200                200                  0.00%
Lifesafety Grant 50,000                 50,000                200,000         150,000           25.00%
Legal Notices 17                       172                   500              328                  34.38%
Travel & Training -                    1,000           1,000               0.00%
Office Supplies -                      1,000             1,000               0.00%
Supplies -                      300                300                  0.00%
Land 140                     -                -                  
Bond Principal - Lincoln Pool 180,000              180,000         -                  100.00%
Bond Interest - Lincoln Pool 17,065                17,065           -                  100.00%

PROJECTS
Husker Harvest Days 200,000              200,000         -                  100.00%
Façade Improvement -                      200,000         200,000           0.00%
Building Improvement 438,677              926,000         487,323           0.00%
Other Projects -                      25,000           25,000             0.00%

TOTAL CRA EXPENSES 53,785                 947,195              1,854,315      907,260           51.08%

WALNUT HOUSING PROJECT
Bond Principal 68,557                -                -                  
Bond Interest 5,915                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       74,472                -                -                  

GIRARD VET CLINIC
Bond Principal 10,919                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       10,919                -                -                  

GEDDES ST APTS - PROCON
Bond Principal 16,898                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       16,898                -                -                  

SOUTHEAST CROSSINGS
Bond Principal 13,135                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       13,135                -                -                  

POPLAR STREET WATER
Bond Principal 13,220                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       13,220                -                -                  

CASEY'S @ FIVE POINTS
Bond Principal 7,501                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       7,501                  -                -                  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 14 / 59



MONTH ENDED 2018-2019 2019 REMAINING % OF BUDGET
August-19 YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BALANCE USED

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2019

SOUTH POINTE HOTEL PROJECT
Bond Principal 44,674                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       44,674                -                -                  

TODD ENCK PROJECT
Bond Principal 6,540                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       6,540                  -                -                  

JOHN SCHULTE CONSTRUCTION
Bond Principal 7,663                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       7,663                  -                -                  

PHARMACY PROPERTIES INC
Bond Principal 6,312                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       6,312                  -                -                  

KEN-RAY LLC
Bond Principal 24,678                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       24,678                -                -                  

TOKEN PROPERTIES RUBY
Bond Principal 3,017                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       3,017                  -                -                  

GORDMAN GRAND ISLAND
Bond Principal 37,729                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       37,729                -                -                  

BAKER DEVELOPMENT INC
Bond Principal 1,998                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       1,998                  -                -                  

STRATFORD PLAZA LLC
Bond Principal 17,605                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       17,605                -                -                  

COPPER CREEK 2013 HOUSES
Bond Principal 44,834                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       44,834                -                -                  

CHIEF INDUSTRIES AURORA COOP
Bond Principal 20,102                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       20,102                -                -                  

TOKEN PROPERTIES KIMBALL STREET
Bond Principal 2,765                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       2,765                  -                -                  

GI HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Bond Principal 2,319                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       2,319                  -                -                  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 15 / 59



MONTH ENDED 2018-2019 2019 REMAINING % OF BUDGET
August-19 YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BALANCE USED

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2019

AUTO ONE INC
Bond Principal 7,430                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       7,430                  -                -                  

EIG GRAND ISLAND
Bond Principal 38,108                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       38,108                -                -                  

TOKEN PROPERTIES CARY STREET
Bond Principal 8,326                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       8,326                  -                -                  

WENN HOUSING PROJECT
Bond Principal 4,580                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       4,580                  -                -                  

COPPER CREEK 2014 HOUSES
Bond Principal 174,840              -                -                  
TOTAL -                       174,840              -                -                  

TC ENCK BUILDERS
Bond Principal 3,662                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       3,662                  -                -                  

SUPER MARKET DEVELOPERS
Bond Principal 65,033                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       65,033                -                -                  

MAINSTAY SUITES
Bond Principal 34,103                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       34,103                -                -                  

TOWER 217
Bond Principal 14,178                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       14,178                -                -                  

COPPER CREEK 2015 HOUSES
Bond Principal 172,801              -                -                  
TOTAL -                       172,801              -                  

NORTHWEST COMMONS
Bond Principal 190,502              -                -                  
TOTAL -                       190,502              -                  

HABITAT - 8TH & SUPERIOR
Bond Principal 5,813                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       5,813                  -                  

KAUFMAN BUILDING
Bond Principal 6,846                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       6,846                  -                  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 16 / 59



MONTH ENDED 2018-2019 2019 REMAINING % OF BUDGET
August-19 YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BALANCE USED

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2019

TALON APARTMENTS
Bond Principal 75,518                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       75,518                -                  

VICTORY PLACE
Bond Principal 60,427                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       60,427                -                  

FUTURE TIF'S
Bond Principal 748,769              3,149,000      2,400,231        
TOTAL -                       748,769              3,149,000      2,400,231        

THINK SMART
Bond Principal 1,920                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       1,920                  -                  

BOSSELMAN HQ
Bond Principal 92,530                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       92,530                -                  

TALON APARTMENTS 2017
Bond Principal 60,157                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       60,157                -                  

WEINRICH DEVELOPMENT
Bond Principal 749                     -                -                  
TOTAL -                       749                     -                  

WING WILLIAMSONS
Bond Principal 1,492                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       1,492                  -                  

HATCHERY HOLDINGS
Bond Principal 166,618              -                -                  
TOTAL -                       166,618              -                  

FEDERATION LABOR TEMPLE
Bond Principal 3,625                  -                -                  
TOTAL -                       3,625                  -                  

MIDDLETON PROPERTIES II
Bond Principal 14,580                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       14,580                -                  

COPPER CREEK 2016 HOUSES
Bond Principal 47,661                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       47,661                -                  

EAST PARK ON STUHR
Bond Principal 57,955                -                -                  
TOTAL -                       57,955                -                  

TOTAL EXPENSES 53,785                 3,361,800           5,003,315      3,307,491        67.19%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 17 / 59



 
 
 

09/12/2019 13:47    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P      1
briansc             |BALANCE SHEET FOR 2019 11 |glbalsht

 
NET CHANGE ACCOUNT

FUND: 900  COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHOR FOR PERIOD BALANCE
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

ASSETS
900     11110      OPERATING CASH                          18,536.92           796,835.57
900     11120      COUNTY TREASURER CASH                         .00           140,410.38
900     11305      PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE                     .00           213,070.00
900     11500      INTEREST RECEIVABLE                           .00               808.64
900     14100      NOTES RECEIVABLE                              .00           125,290.09
900     14700      LAND                                          .00           490,485.75

___________________ ____________________
TOTAL ASSETS                                      18,536.92         1,766,900.43

___________________ ____________________
LIABILITIES

900     22100      LONG TERM DEBT                                .00          -105,250.00
900     22400      OTHER LONG TERM DEBT                          .00          -930,000.00
900     22900      ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE                      .00            -5,344.79
900     25100      ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                              .00           -65,572.06
900     25315      DEFERRED REVENUE-PROPERY TAX                  .00          -206,904.00

___________________ ____________________
TOTAL LIABILITIES                                       .00        -1,313,070.85

___________________ ____________________
FUND BALANCE

900     39107      BUDGETARY FUND BAL - UNRESERVD                 .00           645,381.00
900     39110      INVESTMENT IN FIXED ASSETS                    .00          -490,485.75
900     39112      FUND BALANCE-BONDS                            .00           909,959.91
900     39120      UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE                     .00          -810,734.37
900     39130      ESTIMATED REVENUES                            .00         2,892,117.00
900     39140      ESTIMATED EXPENSES                            .00        -3,537,498.00
900     39500      REVENUE CONTROL                        -72,321.67        -3,424,368.97
900     39600      EXPENDITURE CONTROL                     53,784.75         3,361,799.60

___________________ ____________________
TOTAL FUND BALANCE                               -18,536.92          -453,829.58

___________________ ____________________
TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE          -18,536.92        -1,766,900.43

=================== ====================
 
 

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Brian Schultz **                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 18 / 59



Community Redevelopment 
Authority (CRA)

Wednesday, September 18, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item D1

Bills - August 2019

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 19 / 59



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 20 / 59



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 21 / 59



Community Redevelopment 
Authority (CRA)

Wednesday, September 18, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item E1

August 2019 Committed Projects  and CRA Projects 

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 22 / 59



COMMITTED PROJECTS REMAINING 
GRANT 

AMOUNT

2019 FISCAL YR 2020 FISCAL YR 2021 FISCAL YR ESTIMATED 
COMP

Bosselman-1607 S. Locust (11-14-18)  $        50,000.00  $           50,000.00 Summer 2019

Hedde Building 201-205 W. 3rd (10-18-
17)

 $      300,000.00  $         200,000.00  $        100,000.00 Spring 2020

Old City Hall -208 N. Pine St (12-12-18)  $      100,000.00  $         100,000.00 Summer 2019

Paramount Development - 411 W. 3rd St 
(2-13-19)

 $        15,000.00  $           15,000.00 

Take Flight - 209 W. 3rd (11-14-18)  $        50,000.00  $           50,000.00 

Total Committed  $      465,000.00  $         365,000.00  $        100,000.00  $                         -   

FIRE & LIFE SAFETY GRANT  TOTAL 
AMOUNT 

 2019 FISCAL YR 2020 FISCAL YR 2021 FISCAL YR ESTIMATED 
COMP

201-203 W. 3rd St. Anson (8-24-16)  $      310,000.00  $         310,000.00 Spring 2020

Old Sears Building - 4 Aparts (8-8-18)  $        80,000.00  $           80,000.00 Summer 2019

Peaceful Root - 112 W. 2nd St. (1-11-17)  $        50,000.00  $           50,000.00 Spring 2019

Rawr Holdings 110 W 2nd (12-12-18)  $        35,000.00  $           35,000.00 Winter 2019

Wing Properties 112 E 3rd (12-12-18)  $        20,000.00  $           20,000.00 Winter 2019

Total Committed F&L Safety Grant  $      495,000.00  $         495,000.00  $                       -    $                         -   

 BUDGET  COMMITTED  LEFT 

Life Safety Budgeted 2019  $      200,000.00  $         130,000.00  $          70,000.00 

Façade Budgeted 2019  $      200,000.00  $         200,000.00  $                       -   

Other Projects 2019 Budgeted  $        25,000.00  $           15,000.00  $          10,000.00 

Land - Budgeted 2019  $                      -    $                        -    $                       -   

Land Sales Budgeted 2019  $     (100,000.00)  $                        -    $       (100,000.00)

             subtotal  $         345,000.00  $         (20,000.00)

Less committed ($860,000.00) ($100,000.00)
Balance remaining  $       (515,000.00)  $       (120,000.00)

 BUDGET  PAID  LEFT 
Building Improvements *  $      926,000.00  $         438,677.00  $        487,323.00 

*Includes Life Safety, Façade, Other grants made in previous fiscal years

CRA PROPERTIES
Address Purchase Price Purchase Date Demo Cost Status

3235 S Locust (Desert Rose) $450,000 4/2/2010 $39,764 Surplus

August 31, 2019

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 23 / 59



Community Redevelopment 
Authority (CRA)

Wednesday, September 18, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item G1

Fire and Life Safety Application - Peaceful Root - 201-211 N. 
Locust 

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 24 / 59



 

 

 

Fire and Life Safety Grant Program Application 
 

 

Project Redeveloper Information 

 

I. Applicant Name:  Peaceful Root LLC        

Address: 217 N Locust St. Suite 5         

Telephone No.: (308) 227-2647         

Contact:  John Anson           

 

II. Legal Street Address of Project Site:  201-211 N Locust      

 

III. Present Ownership of Project Site: Peaceful Root LLC      

 

IV. Proposed Project: Describe in detail; attach plans and specifications:  

 

Proposed Number of Upper Story 1 Bedroom Units   0  

 

Proposed Number of Upper Story 2+ Bedroom Units  6  

 

Other Info: 

Peaceful Root will be/has been redeveloping the main, second & newly created third floor of 

201-211N Locust. The main floor will continue to be renovated to accompany new commercial 

businesses. The second/ third floor will be turned into six, market rate, for sale condos. 

 

 

 

V. Building Details 

 

A. Actual Purchase Price      $ 253,000  

B. Assessed Value of Property      $ 339,272  

C. When Acquired      2015   

D. Number of Floors      2   

E. Square Footage of Building     27,407   

F. Current Use of Building     Commercial/unoccupied     

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 25 / 59



 

VI. Construction Costs 

A. Total Estimated Renovation or Building Costs   $ 1,904,831  

B. Estimated Cost of Life Safety Improvements: 

Fire Sprinklers        $ 90,000  

Exiting         $ 20,000  

Electric Upgrades       $ 50,000  

Water Upgrades for Sprinklers     $ 30,000  

C. Other Construction Costs:  

First Floor Renovation      $    

Second Floor Renovation      $ 1,904,831  

Third Floor Renovation      $    

Fourth Floor Renovation      $    

Basement Renovation       $    

Roof         $    

Heating and AC       $    

Façade Improvements/Maintenance     $    

Other Construction Costs 

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________ 

**Please note all construction costs are approximate. ** 

 

VII. Source of Financing: 

 

Developer Equity:        $253,000  

Commercial Bank Loan:       $1,381,831   

Historic Tax Credits:        $    

Tax Increment Financing:       $200,000 +/-   

Low Income Tax Credits       $    

 Other (Describe: Life safety grant)      $70,000  

 

VIII. Name & Address of Architect, Engineer and General Contractor:   

General Contractor: Amos Anson, Empire Development, PO Box 1665 Grand Island NE 68802 308-390-455 Structural Engineer: 

Mike Spilinek, Olsson Associates 201 E. Second Street Grand Island, NE 68801 308-384-8750 

Architect: Toby Gay, Gay and Associates, 1470 31st ave. Columbus Ne 68601   

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 26 / 59



 

IX. Project Construction Schedule: 

 

A. Construction Start Date:  2020         

B. Construction Completion Date:  2021        

 

Grant Notes: 

The CRA may grant up to $20,000 per new upper story 2+bedroom unit and $15,000 per new upper 

story 1bedroom unit.  The final amount will be determined upon approval of the grant and is at the 

discretion of the CRA.  Applications for this program may be submitted up to for the next fiscal year 

(Beginning October 1) on or after July 1. Applications will be considered in the order received.  Only 

complete applications will be considered for approval.  Applications must be submitted at least 30 

days prior to the meeting during which they will be considered for approval. 

Post Office Box 1968 

Grand Island, Nebraska 68802-1968 

Phone: 308 385-5240 

Fax: 308 385-5423 

Email: cnabity@grand-island.com 

 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 27 / 59



PLAN DATE:

05-02-2018

©
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T
I
O

N
 
C
O

N
T
A
I
N

E
D

 
W

I
T
H

I
N

 
T
H

I
S

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

T
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
,
 
B
U

T
 
N

O
T
 
L
I
M

I
T
E
D

 
T
O

,

D
E
S
I
G

N
 
C
O

N
C
E
P
T
S
,
 
A
R
E
 
P
R
O

P
E
R
T
Y
 
O

F

S
P
O

T
A
N

S
K
I
 
C
R
E
A
T
I
V
E
 
B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
D

E
S
I
G

N
 
&

D
R
A
F
T
I
N

G
.
 
R
E
P
R
O

D
U

C
T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
T
H

I
S

I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T
I
O

N
 
I
S
 
P
R
O

H
I
B
I
T
E
D

 
W

I
T
H

O
U

T

W
R
I
T
T
E
N

 
C
O

N
S
E
N

T
 
O

F
 
S
P
O

T
A
N

S
K
I
 
C
R
E
A
T
I
V
E

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
D

E
S
I
G

N
 
&

 
D

R
A
F
T
I
N

G
.

DRAWN BY:

SPOTANSKI

O
W

N
E
R
:
 
P
E
A
C
E
F
U

L
 
R
O

O
T
S
,
 
 
L
L
C

PLOT DATE:

05-02-2018

P
R
O

J
E
C
T
 
D

E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N
:

B
A
R
T
E
N

B
A
C
H

'
S
 
B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
R
E
N

O
V
A
T
I
O

N
S

G
R
A
N

D
 
I
S
L
A
N

D
,
 
N

E
.

S
H

E
E
T
 
T
I
T
L
E
:

SHEET:

R
E
V
I
S
I
O

N
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D

A
T
E
:

Sp
ot

an
sk

i
Cr

ea
tiv

e 
Bu

ild
in

g 
De

si
gn

&
 D

ra
ft

in
g,

 L
LC

ST
AC

Y 
J. 

SP
O

TA
N

SK
I

GENERAL NOTES

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

A1.01

S
E
C
O

N
D

 
F
L
O

O
R
 
P
L
A
N

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 28 / 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Providing affordable, creative designs using a one-on-one approach to achieve ultimate client satisfaction."

AutoCAD SHX Text
724 W. Hedde St. #4, Grand Island, NE 68801

AutoCAD SHX Text
(308) 850-8186  stacyspotanski@charter.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALTHOUGH EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE IN ALTHOUGH EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE IN PREPARING THESE PLANS AND CHECKING  THEM FOR ACCURACY,  IT IS THE PROJECT LEADS RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY  THE  ACCURACY OF ALL DETAILS AND DIMENSIONS. 2.  THESE DRAWINGS ARE INTENDED TO CONFORM  TO GENERALLY ACCEPTED BUILDING PRACTICES;   HOWEVER, STATE AND LOCAL CODES VARY  WIDELY AND ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL  CODES, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS, ETC. SHALL  BE CONSIDERED AS PART OF THE  SPECIFICATIONS OF THIS BUILDING, AND SHALL  TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER ANYTHING SHOWN,  DESCRIBED, OR IMPLIED.  IT IS THE  CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY THAT  ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS  ARE BEING MET.   3.  DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS, USE ONLY THE  PRINTED DIMENSIONS. 4.  VERIFY WITH THE WINDOW MANUFACTURER ALL  WINDOW SIZES AND APPLICABLE EGRESS  REQUIREMENTS. 5.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TAKEN FROM/TO FINISHED  FACE OR TO THE OUTSIDE OF MASONRY. 6.  DUE TO COORDINATION WITH FRAMING AND  MECHANICAL INSTALLATIONS.  FINAL DIMENSIONS  MAY VARY SLIGHTLY FROM DIMENSIONS AS  SHOWN ON CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS. 7.  THESE DRAWINGS INDICATE THE GENERAL SCOPE  OF THE PROJECT IN TERMS OF ARCHITECTURAL  DESIGN CONCEPT, INCLUDING THE DIMENSIONS  OF THE BUILDING, THE MAJOR ARCHITECTURAL  ELEMENTS AND THE TYPE OF STRUCTURAL  SYSTEM.  STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THIS  BUILDING IS SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY A  QUALIFIED STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.  AS A  SCOPE DOCUMENTS, THESE DRAWINGS DO NOT  NECESSARILY INDICATE OR DESCRIBE ALL WORK  REQUIRED FOR FULL PERFORMANCE AND  COMPLETION OF THE REQUIREMENTS FOR  CONSTRUCTION. 8.  CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL ITEMS  REQUIRED FOR THE PROPER EXECUTION AND  COMPLETION OF THE WORK, VERIFY ALL  EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF  CONSTRUCTION, AND NOTIFY THE DESIGNER  IMMEDIATELY OF ANY CONFLICTS OR FIELD  CONDITIONS WHICH REQUIRE ALTERATION OF  THESE PLANS PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH THE  WORK.  IN THE EVENT OF DIMENSIONAL  DISCREPANCIES IN THE PLANS, THE FLOOR  PLANS SHALL GOVERN. 9.  THESE PLANS ARE DRAWN ACCORDING TO THE  CONTRACTOR/CLIENTS SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL  DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE VERIFIED BY  CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Garage/ Yoga Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
215

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL/ STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
213

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
239

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
233

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
241

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
238

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
217

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
235

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
243

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
234

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
242

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
236

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
248

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
249

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
237

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
245

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
247

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
252

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
253

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL/ STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
246

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
251

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
254

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACKABLE W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACKABLE W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACKABLE W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACKABLE W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACKABLE W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACKABLE W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-6" DBL. BIFOLD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-6" DBL. BIFOLD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-6" DBL. BIFOLD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-6" DBL. BIFOLD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-6" DBL. BIFOLD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SGL. BIFOLD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SGL. BIFOLD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SGL. BIFOLD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"  ALUM. CLAD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"  ALUM. CLAD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"  ALUM. CLAD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"  ALUM. CLAD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"  ALUM. CLAD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SGL. BIFOLD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SGL. BIFOLD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SGL. BIFOLD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"  SGL. BIFOLD  DR



PLAN DATE:

05-02-2018

©
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T
I
O

N
 
C
O

N
T
A
I
N

E
D

 
W

I
T
H

I
N

 
T
H

I
S

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

T
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
,
 
B
U

T
 
N

O
T
 
L
I
M

I
T
E
D

 
T
O

,

D
E
S
I
G

N
 
C
O

N
C
E
P
T
S
,
 
A
R
E
 
P
R
O

P
E
R
T
Y
 
O

F

S
P
O

T
A
N

S
K
I
 
C
R
E
A
T
I
V
E
 
B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
D

E
S
I
G

N
 
&

D
R
A
F
T
I
N

G
.
 
R
E
P
R
O

D
U

C
T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
T
H

I
S

I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T
I
O

N
 
I
S
 
P
R
O

H
I
B
I
T
E
D

 
W

I
T
H

O
U

T

W
R
I
T
T
E
N

 
C
O

N
S
E
N

T
 
O

F
 
S
P
O

T
A
N

S
K
I
 
C
R
E
A
T
I
V
E

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
D

E
S
I
G

N
 
&

 
D

R
A
F
T
I
N

G
.

DRAWN BY:

SPOTANSKI

O
W

N
E
R
:
 
P
E
A
C
E
F
U

L
 
R
O

O
T
S
,
 
 
L
L
C

PLOT DATE:

05-02-2018

P
R
O

J
E
C
T
 
D

E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N
:

B
A
R
T
E
N

B
A
C
H

'
S
 
B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
R
E
N

O
V
A
T
I
O

N
S

G
R
A
N

D
 
I
S
L
A
N

D
,
 
N

E
.

S
H

E
E
T
 
T
I
T
L
E
:

SHEET:

R
E
V
I
S
I
O

N
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D

A
T
E
:

Sp
ot

an
sk

i
Cr

ea
tiv

e 
Bu

ild
in

g 
De

si
gn

&
 D

ra
ft

in
g,

 L
LC

ST
AC

Y 
J. 

SP
O

TA
N

SK
I

GENERAL NOTES

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

A1.02

T
H

I
R
D

 
F
L
O

O
R
 
P
L
A
N

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 29 / 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Providing affordable, creative designs using a one-on-one approach to achieve ultimate client satisfaction."

AutoCAD SHX Text
724 W. Hedde St. #4, Grand Island, NE 68801

AutoCAD SHX Text
(308) 850-8186  stacyspotanski@charter.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALTHOUGH EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE IN ALTHOUGH EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE IN PREPARING THESE PLANS AND CHECKING  THEM FOR ACCURACY,  IT IS THE PROJECT LEADS RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY  THE  ACCURACY OF ALL DETAILS AND DIMENSIONS. 2.  THESE DRAWINGS ARE INTENDED TO CONFORM  TO GENERALLY ACCEPTED BUILDING PRACTICES;   HOWEVER, STATE AND LOCAL CODES VARY  WIDELY AND ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL  CODES, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS, ETC. SHALL  BE CONSIDERED AS PART OF THE  SPECIFICATIONS OF THIS BUILDING, AND SHALL  TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER ANYTHING SHOWN,  DESCRIBED, OR IMPLIED.  IT IS THE  CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY THAT  ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS  ARE BEING MET.   3.  DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS, USE ONLY THE  PRINTED DIMENSIONS. 4.  VERIFY WITH THE WINDOW MANUFACTURER ALL  WINDOW SIZES AND APPLICABLE EGRESS  REQUIREMENTS. 5.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TAKEN FROM/TO FINISHED  FACE OR TO THE OUTSIDE OF MASONRY. 6.  DUE TO COORDINATION WITH FRAMING AND  MECHANICAL INSTALLATIONS.  FINAL DIMENSIONS  MAY VARY SLIGHTLY FROM DIMENSIONS AS  SHOWN ON CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS. 7.  THESE DRAWINGS INDICATE THE GENERAL SCOPE  OF THE PROJECT IN TERMS OF ARCHITECTURAL  DESIGN CONCEPT, INCLUDING THE DIMENSIONS  OF THE BUILDING, THE MAJOR ARCHITECTURAL  ELEMENTS AND THE TYPE OF STRUCTURAL  SYSTEM.  STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THIS  BUILDING IS SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY A  QUALIFIED STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.  AS A  SCOPE DOCUMENTS, THESE DRAWINGS DO NOT  NECESSARILY INDICATE OR DESCRIBE ALL WORK  REQUIRED FOR FULL PERFORMANCE AND  COMPLETION OF THE REQUIREMENTS FOR  CONSTRUCTION. 8.  CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL ITEMS  REQUIRED FOR THE PROPER EXECUTION AND  COMPLETION OF THE WORK, VERIFY ALL  EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF  CONSTRUCTION, AND NOTIFY THE DESIGNER  IMMEDIATELY OF ANY CONFLICTS OR FIELD  CONDITIONS WHICH REQUIRE ALTERATION OF  THESE PLANS PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH THE  WORK.  IN THE EVENT OF DIMENSIONAL  DISCREPANCIES IN THE PLANS, THE FLOOR  PLANS SHALL GOVERN. 9.  THESE PLANS ARE DRAWN ACCORDING TO THE  CONTRACTOR/CLIENTS SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL  DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE VERIFIED BY  CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Garage/ Yoga Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
237

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
245

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL/ STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
308

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
307

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
309

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
306

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
312

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
313

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
315

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
316

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
314

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
321

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
324

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
322

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
318

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
323

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
319

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
317

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
325

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
326

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
327

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
328

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
329

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
331

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
332

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
337

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
339

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
338

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
336

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
335

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
338

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
334

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
333

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
341

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
342

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
343

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
344

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
344

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
347

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
349

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
247

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL/ STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
246

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SLIDING  BARN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SLIDING  BARN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SLIDING  BARN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SLIDING  BARN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SLIDING  BARN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SLIDING  BARN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SGL. BIFOLD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SGL. BIFOLD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SGL. BIFOLD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SGL. BIFOLD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SGL. BIFOLD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SLIDING  BARN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SLIDING  BARN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN CLOSET



Community Redevelopment 
Authority (CRA)

Wednesday, September 18, 2019
Regular Meeting

Item I1

Redevelopment Plan - Copper Creek Phase 3 

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 30 / 59



Redevelopment Plan Amendment 
Grand Island CRA Area #12  

September  2019 

The Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA) of the City of Grand Island 
intends to approve a Redevelopment Plan for Area #12 within the city, pursuant to 
the Nebraska Community Development Law (the “Act”) and provide for the 
financing of a specific infrastructure related project in Area #12. 

Executive Summary: 
Project Description 

THE ORIGINAL PLAN FOR THIS DEVELOPMENT CALLED FOR THE 
COSTRUCTION OF UP TO 620 UNITS OF SINGLE FAMILY HOUSING WITH UP 
TO 239 WITH THE FIRST PHASE TO BE DEVELOPED AT MARKET DEMAND 
ESTIMATED AT 15 TO 30 UNITS PER YEAR.  THE FINAL COUNT OF THE FIRST 
PHASE WAS 208 INSTEAD OF 239 AS THE LOT SIZES WERE INCREASED 
SLIGHTLY.  THE SECOND PHASE OF THIS DEVELOPMENT ANTICIPATES THE 
USE OF TAX INCREMENT FINANCING FOR THE NEXT 80 UNITS OF SINGLE 
FAMILY HOUSING. THE PROPOSED THIRD PHASE OF THE PROJECT WILL BE 
BETWEEN 212 AND 226 HOMES.  THIS WILL FINISH THE PROJECT WITH A 
MAXIMUM NUMBEROF 514 UNITS, 106 LESS THAN ORIGINALLY PLANNED. 
IT WAS ANTICIPATED AT THE BEGINNING OF THIS PROJECT THAT THERE 
WOULD BE ADDITIONAL PHASES THAT WOULD NEED APPROVAL. THE 
DEVELOPER HAS INDICATED THAT  

THE CONSTRUCTION OF 212-226 UNITS OF SINGLE FAMILY HOMES.  THE 
HOMES TO BE CONSTRUCTED WILL HAVE AN INTIAL SALE PRICE OF 
BETWEEN $189,500 AND 4218,850 IN 2019 THAT MEET THESE MINIMUM 
SPECIFICATIONS 

1200-1,450 SQUARE FEET FINISHED FIRST FLOOR, FULL UNFINISHED 
BASEMENT, KITCHEN APPLIANCES, CENTRAL HEATING AND AIR 
CONDITIONING, LANDSCAPING AND SPRINKLED LAWN.  

THE HOUSES WILL BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE COPPER CREEK 
SUBDIVISION LOCATED SOUTH OF OLD POTASH HIGHWAY AND EAST OF 
ENGLEMAN ROAD. THE PROJECT WILL INCLUDE THE PUBLIC 
IMPROVEMENTS NECESSARY TO SUPPORT THIS DEVELOPMENT 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO INSTALLATION OF STREET, 
STORMWATER FACILITIES, WATER AND SANITARY SEWER UITILITIES, 
ENGINEERING, SURVENYING, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS 
AS NECESSARY.  THE CONSTRUCTION OF ADDITIONAL UNITS AND ANY AD 
VALORUM REVENUE GENERATED BY THOSE ADDITIONAL UNITS SHALL BE 
SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF THE CITY AND SUBSEQUENT CONTRACTS 
BETWEEN THE CRA AND THE DEVELOPER. 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 31 / 59



The developer intends to use Tax Increment Financing to aid in site development 
including necessary site work, installation of streets, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, water, 
other utilities and engineering, surveying and other consultant costs associated with and 
necessary for the redevelopment of this property.  The developer intends to build single 
family homes ranging from 1300 to 1450 square feet on each lot.  The 2019 sale price of 
these homes will be range from $189,850 for homes built on 40’ wide lots in the R3-SL 
zoning district to $218,850 for lots in the R2 zoning district. The developer expects to 
build between 212 and 226 units in as many as fifteen phases of development.  The 
original approved preliminary plat for this project anticipated 620 homes. Some changes 
have been made to the proposed development. Phase 1 was reduced from 239 homes 
(plus the 5 house from the first attempt at developing this property) to 213 homes by 
increasing the lot sizes.  Phase two anticipates 80 additional lots, the water tower site has 
reduced the number of lots in the southwest corner.  The proposed plan to develop this 
with 514 units of housing is largely consistent with current approved preliminary plat for 
the Copper Creek Subdivision.  

The developer intends to install the infrastructure for phase three of this project in as 
many as fifteen intervals to create the 212 to 226 additional lots south of the existing 
streets.  The third phase is designed to serve the next 226 lots and finish out the 
development. The tax increment from the new home construction will be used to make 
necessary site improvements and utility extensions to support this development. This 
project would not be possible in an affordable manner without the use of TIF.   

The site is owned by Guarantee Group, LLC.  All site work, demolition, streets and 
utilities will be paid for by the developer.  The developer is responsible for and will 
provide evidence that they can secure adequate debt financing to cover the costs 
associated with the acquisition, site work, engineering, surveying and utility and street 
infrastructure. The Grand Island Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA) intends to 
pledge the ad valorem taxes generated beginning January 1, 2021 towards the allowable 
costs and associated financing for the acquisition, site work, streets and utility 
infrastructure.  The CRA also intends to continue pledging ad valorem taxes generated by 
future phases of this development in future contracts for Tax Increment Financing during 
the life of this project.  

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING TO PAY FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE 
PROPERTY WITH STREETS, SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER, WATER  
OTHER UTILITIES AND RELATED SITE WORK WILL COME FROM THE 
FOLLOWING REAL PROPERTY: 

Property Description (the “Redevelopment Project Area”)

This property is located south of Old Potash Highway and east of Engleman Road in 
northwest Grand Island.  The attached map identifies the subject property and the 
surrounding land uses: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 32 / 59



Legal Descriptions

A TRACT LOCATED IN PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 
11 NORTH, RANGE 23 WEST OF THE 6TH PM, IN THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, HALL 
COUNTY, NEBRASKA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS: 

BEGINNING AT A POINT 1,059.29' FEET SOUTH OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
SECTION 23 TOWNSHIP 11 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA 
ALSO BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF COPPER CREEK ESTATES EIGHTH 
SUBDIVS ION; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID COPPER 
CREEK ESTATES EIGHTH SUBDIVISION TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 17, 
COPPER CREEK ESTATES EIGHTH SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTH ALONG THE 
EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 17 TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 17, 
COPPER CREEK ESTATES SUBDIVISION, ALSO BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH 
LINE OF INDIAN GRASS ROAD AND THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF COPPER 
CREEK ESTATES SUBDIVISION; THENCE EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 
INDIAN GRASS ROAD TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1, COPPER CREEK 
ESTATES SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, 
TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 COPPER CREEK SUBDIVISION; THENCE 
EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LOTS 1-7 OF SAID COPPER CREEK ESTATES 
SUBDIVISION TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 7 COPPER CREEK 
SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH PARALLEL AND 35' WESTERLY OF THE EAST LINE 
OF THE NORHTWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 23 TOWNSHIP 11 NORTH 
RANGE 10 WEST TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST 
QUARTER AND 35' FEET WESTERLY OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 
NORTHWEST QUARTER; THENCE WESTERLY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 
LOT 2, COPPER CREEK ESTATES NINTH SUBDIVISION; THENCE WESTERLY 
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LOTS 1 & 2, COPPER CREEK ESTATES NINTH 
SUBIDIVISION AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER TO 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 23; THENCE 
NORTHERLY ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER TO 
THE PLACE OF BEGINNING. LESS AND EXCEPT ALL OF COPPER CREEK NINTH 
SUBDIVISION.

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 33 / 59



Existing Land Use

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 34 / 59



The tax increment will be captured for the tax years the payments for which become 
delinquent beginning in years 2021 and ending upon expiration of the final contract for 
construction of affordable housing. 

The increase will come from the development single family homes on this property. 
Increases are anticipated from the next 212-226  houses to be built. The anticipated 
taxable valuation of this project at completion of the phase three, 212-226 homes is 
$41,340,000.  The actual final valuation will be subject to appreciation and inflationary 
forces over the course of the development timeframe. 

Statutory Pledge of Taxes. 

Pursuant to Section 18-2147 of the Act, any ad valorem tax levied upon real property in 
the Redevelopment Project Area shall be divided, for the period not to exceed 15 years 
after the effective date of the provision, which effective date shall be January 1, 2020 and 
the effective date of each subsequent contract and or contract amendment associated with 
this redevelopment plan. 

a. That portion of the ad valorem tax which is produced by levy at the rate 
fixed each year by or for each public body upon the redevelopment project valuation shall 
be paid into the funds, of each such public body in the same proportion as all other taxes 
collected by or for the bodies; and 

b. That portion of the ad valorem tax on real property in the 
redevelopment project in excess of such amount, if any, shall be allocated to and, when 
collected, paid into a special fund of the Authority to pay the principal of; the interest on, 
and any premiums due in connection with the bonds, loans, notes, or advances on money 
to, or indebtedness incurred by, whether funded, refunded, assumed, or otherwise, such 
Authority for financing or refinancing, in whole or in part, a redevelopment project. 
When such bonds, loans, notes, advances of money, or indebtedness including interest 
and premium due have been paid, the Authority shall so notify the County Assessor and 
County Treasurer and all ad valorem taxes upon real property in such redevelopment 
project shall be paid into the funds of the respective public bodies. 

Pursuant to Section 18-2150 of the Act, the ad valorem tax so divided is hereby pledged 
to the repayment of loans or advances of money, or the incurring of any indebtedness, 
whether funded, refunded, assumed, or otherwise, by the CRA to finance or refinance, in 
whole or in part, the redevelopment project, including the payment of the principal of, 
premium, if any, and interest on such bonds, loans, notes, advances, or indebtedness. 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 35 / 59



Redevelopment Plan Amendment Complies with the Act: 

The Community Development Law requires that a Redevelopment Plan and Project 
consider and comply with a number of requirements.  This Plan Amendment meets the 
statutory qualifications as set forth below. 

1.  The Redevelopment Project Area has been declared blighted and substandard by 
action of the Grand Island City Council on May 14, 2013. [§18-2109]  Such 
declaration was made after a public hearing with full compliance with the public 
notice requirements of §18-2115 of the Act. 

2.  Conformation to the General Plan for the Municipality as a whole. [§18-2103 (13) 
(a) and §18-2110] 

Grand Island adopted a Comprehensive Plan on July 13, 2004.  This redevelopment plan 
amendment and project are consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, in that no changes in 
the Comprehensive Plan elements are intended.  This plan merely provides funding for 
the developer to install the required public infrastructure needed to develop the property 
in a manner consistent with the comprehensive plan and previously approved 
development plans. 

3.  The Redevelopment Plan must be sufficiently complete to address the following 
items: [§18-2103(13) (b)] 

a. Land Acquisition:  

This amended Redevelopment Plan for Area #12 does not provide for real property 
acquisition.  There is no proposed acquisition by the authority.  The developer acquired 
the property as an expense included in the first redevelopment plan after approval of the 
first TIF contract. 

b. Demolition and Removal of Structures:  

The project to be implemented with this plan amendment does not call for the demolition 
and removal of any existing structures. 

c. Future Land Use Plan 

See the attached map from the 2004 Grand Island Comprehensive Plan.  The site is 
planned for residential use consistent with R2 zoning district and the approved 
preliminary and final plats for this site. [§18-2103(b) and §18-2111]  The attached map 
also is an accurate site plan of the area after redevelopment. [§18-2111(5)] 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 36 / 59



City of Grand Island Future Land Use Map

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 37 / 59



d. Changes to zoning, street layouts and grades or building codes or ordinances or 
other Planning changes. 

The area is zoned R2 Low Density Residential.  It is anticipated that the developer may 
request that portions of this property be rezoned to R3-SL Medium Density Small Lot 
Residential Zone to accommodate houses with a 2019 price point of under $190,000. 
This will depend on market conditions. Additional streets will be constructed in a manner 
consistent with the approved preliminary and final plats for the property. No changes are 
anticipated in street layouts or grades.  No changes are anticipated in building codes or 
ordinances.  Nor are any other planning changes contemplated. The prosed single family 
residential uses are permitted in the current zoning district. [§18-2103(b) and §18-2111] 

e. Site Coverage and Intensity of Use 

The R2 zoning district allows for the development of 1 dwelling unit per 6000 square 
foot of lot area.  The platted and proposed lots are more than 6000 square feet in size but 
less than the 12,000 square feet that would be required for a 2 family dwelling.  The R3-
SL zoning district would permit one dwelling unit per 3000 square foot lot.  [§18-2103(b) 
and §18-2111] 

f. Additional Public Facilities or Utilities 

This site has full service to municipal utilities. No utilities would be impacted by the 
development.  Water and sewer will need to be extended throughout the site.  Extension 
of utilities is one of the planned uses for Tax Increment Financing. 

Electric, gas, phone and cable utilities will be extended through the site as necessary to 
serve the development through agreements between those providers and the developer. 

No other utilities would be impacted by the development. [§18-2103(b) and §18-2111] 

4.  The Act requires a Redevelopment Plan provide for relocation of individuals and 
families displaced as a result of plan implementation.   

This property is in private ownership.  This is vacant property that has been used for 
agricultural purposes. No individuals or families will be relocated as a result of this 
project.  Additional housing will be created by the project.  [§18-2103.02] 

5.  No member of the Authority, nor any employee thereof holds any interest in any 
property in this Redevelopment Project Area. [§18-2106] 

Tom Gdowski  a member of the CRA Board does not hold any interest in this property 
but works for Equitable Bank in Grand Island and may be involved in the financing of 
this project or houses sold within the project. 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 38 / 59



6.  Section 18-2114 of the Act requires that the Authority consider: 

a. Method and cost of acquisition and preparation for redevelopment and estimated 
proceeds from disposal to redevelopers. 

The developer owns the entire site.  The developer is estimating the costs TIF eligible for 
Phase 3 activities as shown below: 

Cost for Tax Increment Financing Eligible Activities 

Planning (Architecture and Engineering) 860,745

Land Acquired with Phase 1 $561,190 

Legal/Developer/Audit Fees 51,900

City Fees 3,100

Subtotal 915,745

Grading and Infrastructure Phase 3

Sanitary Sewer 1,517,587.76

Water Main 1,636,454.27

Paving and Storm 3,163,352.73

Grading and Fill 1,967,486.13

Subtotal 8,284,881

Total Eligible Expenses 9,200,626

The estimated costs for the eligible activities of this project are $9,203,726.  Site 
improvements including:  utility improvements and site grading and fill of $8,284,881 
Architectural and Engineering planning services of $860,745 and are included as a TIF 
eligible expense. Legal, Developer and Audit Fees including a reimbursement to the City 
and the CRA of $55,000 are included as TIF eligible expense. The total of eligible 
expenses for this project is $9,200,626. 

No property will be transferred to redevelopers by the Authority.  The developer 
will provide and secure all necessary financing. 

b. Statement of proposed method of financing the redevelopment project. 

The developer will provide all necessary financing for the project.  The Authority will 
assist the project by granting an estimated sum of $9,200,626 from the proceeds of the 
TIF Indebtedness issued by the Authority.  This indebtedness will be repaid from the Tax 
Increment Revenues generated from the project.  TIF revenues shall be made available to 
repay the original debt and associated interest after January 1, 2021 for a period that may 
extend through 15 years from the date of the final contract for this project.   

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 39 / 59



c. Statement of feasible method of relocating displaced families. 

No families will be displaced as a result of this plan. 

7.  Section 18-2113 of the Act requires: 

Prior to recommending a redevelopment plan to the governing body for approval, an 
authority shall consider whether the proposed land uses and building requirements in the 
redevelopment project area are designed with the general purpose of accomplishing, in 
conformance with the general plan, a coordinated, adjusted, and harmonious development 
of the city and its environs which will, in accordance with present and future needs, 
promote health, safety, morals, order, convenience, prosperity, and the general welfare, as 
well as efficiency and economy in the process of development, including, among other 
things, adequate provision for traffic, vehicular parking, the promotion of safety from 
fire, panic, and other dangers, adequate provision for light and air, the promotion of the 
healthful and convenient distribution of population, the provision of adequate 
transportation, water, sewerage, and other public utilities, schools, parks, recreational and 
community facilities, and other public requirements, the promotion of sound design and 
arrangement, the wise and efficient expenditure of public funds, and the prevention of the 
recurrence of insanitary or unsafe dwelling accommodations or conditions of blight.   

The Authority has considered these elements in proposing this Plan Amendment. This 
amendment, in and of itself will promote consistency with the Comprehensive Plan, in 
that it will allow for development consistent with the future land use plan for the City of 
Grand Island and the previously approved development of this site.  The development of 
single family residential on this property is consistent with the property development 
along the north side of Old Potash Highway. This will have the intended result of 
preventing recurring elements of unsafe buildings and blighting conditions such as 
incomplete infrastructure.  

8.  Time Frame for Development 

Development of this project is anticipated to begin in the spring of 2020.  Infrastructure 
for this phase of the development, including the final 226 lots is expected to be complete 
with the phasing of the development.  The developer expects to complete between 15 and 
30 affordable single family dwelling units each year until completion of the subdivision.  
Expected completion of Phase two of the project will occur sometime between 2025 and 
2035.  Excess valuation should be available for this project beginning with the 2020 tax 
year.   

9.  Justification of Project 

The housing vacancy rate in Grand Island has been hovering between 2% and 3% since at 
least 2000 Since the late 1980’s, every housing study done in Grand Island has indicated 
a lack of housing and housing options in Grand Island.  The market is providing for 
houses in the $250,000 plus price range and almost 300 market rate apartments have been 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 40 / 59



built in the last 3 years and there are currently plans for upwards of 250 new additional 
market rate apartments.  Plans have been approved for 88 subsidized duplex units. 
Providers of elderly housing supported by Low Income Housing Tax Credits all have 
waiting lists and applications for new projects are submitted to NIFA every year.  

As of today (September 6, 2019), there 107 housing units (single family) on the market 
based on the Multiple Listing Service, at all price ranges ($69,900 to $2,300,000).  Grand 
Island has more than 13,300 single family housing units, so less than 0.8% of the total 
units are currently available and on the market.  

The projected price range of the houses to be built with this project puts them within the 
reach of people earning a family income of $22 an hour and above.  This price puts these 
houses within reach of people working at JBS Swift, many of the retail stores in the 
community, incoming teachers and many others that have trouble finding housing in 
Grand Island.  The cost to develop lots in Grand Island, even the smaller lots that are 
proposed in this subdivision makes the development and sale of houses in this price range 
prohibitive without some kind of public private partnership.   

10.  Cost Benefit Analysis Section 18-2113 of the Act, further requires the Authority 
conduct a cost benefit analysis of the plan amendment in the event that Tax Increment 
Financing will be used.  This analysis must address specific statutory issues. 

As authorized in the Nebraska Community Development Law, §18-2147, Neb. Rev. Stat. 
(2012), the City of Grand Island has analyzed the costs and benefits of the proposed 
Redevelopment Project, including: 

Project Sources and Uses.  Public funds from tax increment financing in the amount of 
$9,200,626 provided by the Grand Island Community Redevelopment Authority will be 
required to complete the project.  This investment by the Authority will leverage 
$49,802,443 in private sector equity investment plus interest on the financing; a private 
investment of $5.41 for every TIF dollar invested. 

Use of Funds. 

Description TIF Funds Private Funds Total 

Site Acquisition Acquired with Phase I value of 561,190 

Site Improvements/Utilities $8,284,881 $8,284,881 

New Construction Costs $47,008,000 $47,008,000

Legal and Plan $51,900 $51,900 

Engineering/Arch $860,075 $860,075 

City Fees/Reimbursements $3,100 $3,100 

Financing Fees/Interest $2,794,443 $2,794,443

TOTALS $9,200,626 $49,802,443 $59,002,399 

Tax Revenue.  The property to be redeveloped has January 1, 2019, valuation of 
approximately $316,500 for the approximately 60 acres of undeveloped land in phase 2.  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 41 / 59



Based on the 2018 levy this would result in a real property tax of approximately $7100.  
It is anticipated that the assessed value will increase by $41,000,000 upon full 
completion, as a result of the site redevelopment.  This development will result in an 
estimated tax increase of over $924,000 annually.  The tax increment gained from this 
Redevelopment Project Area would not be available for use as city general tax revenues, 
for a period of 15 years, or such shorter time as may be required to amortize the TIF 
bond, but would be used for eligible private redevelopment costs to enable this project to 
be realized.  

Estimated 2019 assessed value: $        316,000 
Estimated taxable value after completion  $    41,340,000 
Increment value           $    41,024,000 
Annual TIF generated  (estimated)  $         916,000 
TIF bond issue $     $9,200,626 

(a) Tax shifts resulting from the approval of the use of Tax Increment Financing; 

The proposed development of these houses will result in an estimated additional 
$41,340,000 of taxable valuation based on an initial 2019 sale price of homes between  
$189,850 and $218,850 including the value of the lot to bring total valuation to between 
$225,000 and $255,000  per unit.  No tax shifts are anticipated from the project.  The 
project creates additional valuation that will support taxing entities for life of those 
homes after the completion of the TIF contracts.  

(b) Public infrastructure and community public service needs impacts and local tax 
impacts arising from the approval of the redevelopment project; 

No additional public service needs have been identified.  Existing water and waste 
water facilities will need to be extended through the site but have sufficient capacity to 
support the development. The electric utility has sufficient capacity to support the 
development.  This development will have an impact on the Grand Island School 
system as it will likely result in increased attendance at all grade levels.  The average 
number of persons per household in Grand Island for 2013 to 2017 according the 
American Community Survey is 2.6.  Two Hundred and Twenty-Six additional 
household would house 588 people. According to the 2010 census 19.2% of the 
population of Grand Island was between the ages of 5 and 18.  If the averages hold it 
would be expected that there would be an additional 113 school age children generated 
by this development.  These numbers are consistent with the 99 students that were 
generated according to the information provided by the Grand Island Public School 
system in a map dated October 1, 2018 as attached. 

 According to the National Center for Educational Statistics1 the 2016-17 enrollment 
for GIPS was 9,905 students and the cost per student in 2015-16 was $13,104 of that 
$5,936 is generated locally. The Grand Island Public School District was notified of this 
request by letter and email on September 9, 2019.    

1 https://nces.ed.gov/ccd/districtsearch/district_detail.asp?ID2=3100016 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 42 / 59



Fire and police protection are available.  Additional houses and people throughout the 
city may impact response times and will over time result in the need to add additional 
staffing for emergency response teams.   

(c) Impacts on employers and employees of firms locating or expanding within the 
boundaries of the area of the redevelopment project; 

The proposed development will provide jobs for persons employed by the contractors 
that will be involved with the project.  In 2015 the National Association of Home 
Builders estimated the impacts of each single family home built in a community at 3.94 
FTE’s 2.37 of which are direct impact employees. (NAHB Housing Policy Department, 
20152).  Using that number and an estimated construction schedule of 15 units per year, 
the direct impact of this project is the equivalent of a manufacturing facility employee 
base of 35.55 FTE’s. This project will also supply housing at a price point that is 
attainable for those at the median income in Grand Island.  The median income in Grand 
Island for 2017 according to the U.S. Census is $51,6273. 

(d) Impacts on other employers and employees within the city or village and the 
immediate area that are located outside of the boundaries of the area of the 
redevelopment project; and 

This should not have any measurable negative impacts on other employers or 
employees in the city.  

(e) Any other impacts determined by the authority to be relevant to the 
consideration of costs and benefits arising from the redevelopment project. 

This will provide housing for residents of Grand Island in a much needed price range 
that is not being provided by the housing market.  The 2014 housing study identified a 
need for over 1,700 new housing units including over 1000 owner occupied units (usually 
single family) by the end of 2019.  Between 2015 and July of 2019 a total of 455 permits 
were issued for new single family homes in Grand Island. Even with the TIF for the first 
two phases of the Copper Creek development almost 300 housing units (about 270 of the 
455 permits) the total number of new owner occupied housing units built in Grand Island 
is less than ½ of the projected need over the same time period.  The market is not capable 
of producing new housing at a price that is attainable by the average working family in 
Grand Island without some form of assistance. The recently completed 2019 housing 
study identified a need for 1,361 new and rehabilitated units by the end of 2024 including 
740 owner occupied and 621 rental units.  

The cost for the required infrastructure for these 212-226 lots is estimated at 
$9,200,626 or between $43,399 and $40,710 plus the cost of the land.  The estimated cost 

2 https://www.nahb.org/-/media/Sites/NAHB/economic-studies/1-
REPORT_local_20150318115955.ashx?la=en&hash=EC5B551CA8B53B1526B423BF22542B55AF2053
E5 
3 https://censusreporter.org/profiles/16000US3119595-grand-island-ne/

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 43 / 59



of construction of these houses is $178,000 to $208,000. This project is not economically 
feasible without the use of TIF and can positively impact persons at or below the median 
income level within the City of Grand Island. 

Time Frame for Development 

Development of this project is anticipated to begin in Spring of 2020.  Infrastructure for 
this phase of the development, including completing streets and utilities for these 226 lots 
is expected to be complete by 2028.  The base tax year should be calculated beginning in 
2020 and each subsequent contract should be set in the year during which it is anticipated 
construction on the houses will begin. The developer expects to complete between 15 and 
30 affordable single family dwelling units each year until completion of the subdivision.  
Expected completion of this project will occur sometime between 2025 and 2030.  Excess 
valuation should be available for this project beginning with the 2021 tax year.  Excess 
valuation will be used to pay the TIF Indebtedness issued by the CRA per each contract 
between the CRA.  Contract periods shall not exceed 15 years.  The amount of TIF 
excess distributed shall not exceed the actual cost of the TIF eligible expenses incurred 
for this project including streets, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, water, other necessary 
utilities, engineering, architecture and surveying, legal fees and interest associated with 
the TIF bonds.

Proposed Development Attached Subject to Final Platting and Approval 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 44 / 59



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 45 / 59



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 46 / 59



 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION RELATIVE TO TAX 
INCREMENT FINANCING REQUEST 

Project Redeveloper Information 

Business Name: The Guarantee Group LLC 

Address:  PO Box 5916, Grand Island, NE  68802-5916 

Telephone No.: 308.379.1482 

Fax No.:  NA 

Contact:  Sean O’Connor 

 

Brief Description of Applicant's Business: 

The Guarantee Group LLC develops land to bring affordable workforce housing to 
communities. 

Present Ownership Proposed Project Site:  

The Guarantee Group LLC 

Proposed Project: Building square footage, size of property, description of buildings, 
materials, etc. Please attach site plan, if available. 

We propose to use Tax Increment Financing to develop land for 212 - 226 homes. The 
homes will be approximately 1,200 sqft. – 1,450 sqft. and will have full unfinished 
basements. These homes, built with quality products, will have two starting prices. 
Homes built on 40’ wide lots using R3-SL zoning will start at $189,850. Homes built on 
lots using R2 zoning will start at $218,850 and correspond with the current Copper 
Creek housing project. The price points match the (61%-80%) and (81%-125%) of Area 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 47 / 59



Median Income need noted in the current but not finalized Housing Study prepared by 
Hanna:Keelan Associates, P.C dated  July, 2019.  This project will provide affordable 
workforce housing and address the need of “795 housing units for both existing and 
future local employees by 2024” per the 2019 Housing Study prepared by Hanna-Keelan 
Associates P.C. 

If Property is to be Subdivided, Show Division Planned: 

  See Exhibit A 

VI. Estimated Project Costs: 

Acquisition Costs: 

A. Land  *$ 561,190.00 

*This cost was an eligible expense on a prior TIFF project and will not be eligible on this 
project.   

B. Building    $0 

Construction Costs: 

A. Renovation or Building Costs:    $0 
B. On-Site Improvements:  $8,284,881 

Soft Costs: 

A. Architectural & Engineering Fees: $860,745 
B. Financing Fees: 9% Rate on Bond will cover Fees. 
C. Legal/Developer/Audit Fees:  $55,000 
D. Contingency Reserves:  $0 
E. Other (Please Specify)  $0 

TOTAL  $9,200,626 

 

Total Estimated Market Value at Completion: $41,340,000 

Source of Financing: 

A. Developer Equity: $0 
B. Commercial Bank Loan: $0 
C. Tax Credits: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 48 / 59



1 N.I.F.A. $0 
2 Historic Tax Credits $0 

D. Industrial Revenue Bonds: $0 
E. Tax Increment Assistance: $9,200,626 
F. Other $0 

 

Name, Address, Phone & Fax Numbers of Architect, Engineer and General Contractor: 

Olsson, 201 E. 2nd St. Grand Island, NE 68801 – (308) 384-8750 
Diamond Engineering Co., 1521 W. Anna St. Grand Island, NE 68801 – (308) 382-8362 
Thriv’ Construction Inc., 1912 W. Anna St. Grand Island, NE 68803 – (308) 675-3600 
Reynolds Construction Inc., 2204 2nd. Ave. Boelus, NE 68820 – (308) 750-3174 
 
Estimated Real Estate Taxes on Project Site Upon Completion of Project:  
(Please Show Calculations) 

 $41,340,000.00   ($195,000 X 212 Homes) 

Project Construction Schedule: 

Construction Start Date: 

March, 2020 

Construction Completion Date: 

  December, 2028 

If Phased Project: 

 This project will most likely not be phased, the need for workforce housing is high. 

XII. Please Attach Construction Pro Forma 

See Exhibit B 

XIII. Please Attach Annual Income & Expense Pro Forma 
(With Appropriate Schedules) 

See Exhibit C 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 49 / 59



 

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REOUEST INFORMATION 

Describe Amount and Purpose for Which Tax Increment Financing is Requested: 

 A bond with the face value of $9,200,626 and rate of 9% is requested to assist in site 
preparation for construction of new residential housing.  

Statement Identifying Financial Gap and Necessity for use of Tax Increment Financing for 
Proposed Project: 

Tax increment financing is an integral and essential component to project completion, 
which is contingent upon receipt of the expected tax increment financing assistance. 
Grand Island is currently suffering from a shortage of available residential housing in a 
price range consistent with the proposed homes to be constructed. Project feasibility is 
dependent of TIFF funds that will enable The Guarantee Group LLC. To provide potential 
homebuyers with housing options at an affordable cost falling within the 2019 Housing 
Study parameters. Absent TIFF, the infrastructure improvement costs necessary to 
develop the land would be cost prohibitive without charging substantially more for the 
homes, creating an untenable cost burden to the buyers within the 61% - 125% Area 
Median Income range.  

 

Municipal and Corporate References (if applicable). Please identify all other Municipalities, 
and other Corporations the Applicant has been involved with, or has completed developments 
in, within the last five (5) years, providing contact person, telephone and fax numbers for 
each: 

Roger Heffelfinger, Exchange Bank   308.382.2900 

Bruce Schreiner, Schroeder & Schreiner, PC  308.381.1355  

Andy Baack, Leininger Smith Law Firm  308.382.0280 

Sharon Hueftle, South Central Economic Development District (SCEDD) 308.455.4770 

Chad Nabity, Grand Island Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA) 308.385.5240 

IV. Please Attach Applicant's Corporate/Business Annual Financial Statements for the Last 
Three Years. 

N/A ?  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 50 / 59



Post Office Box 1968 
Grand Island, Nebraska 68802•1968 

Phone: 308 385-5240 
Fax: 308 385-5423 

Email: cnabity@grand-island.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 51 / 59

mailto:cnabity@grand-island.com


 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 52 / 59



Price Breakdown

2019 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 10TH
SUBDIVISION - 9 LOTS 

Group Price: $0.00

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. DOES NOT INCLUDE OVERHEAD.
 

2019 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 11TH
SUBDIVISION - 8 LOTS 

Group Price: $0.00

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. DOES NOT INCLUDE OVERHEAD.
 

2019 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 12TH
SUBDIVISION - 8 LOTS 

Group Price: $0.00

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. DOES NOT INCLUDE OVERHEAD.
 

2019 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 13TH
SUBDIVISION - 13 LOTS 

Group Price: $0.00

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. DOES NOT INCLUDE OVERHEAD.
 

2019 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES RODNEY
LEON SUBDIVISION PHASE 2 - 11 LOTS 

Group Price: $0.00

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

2020 - LEGAL & AUDIT FEES Group Price: $52,000.00
THESE COST INCLUDE: TIFF CONTRACT & BOND COST, ATTORNEY FEES, ACCOUNTING FEES

 

Print-date: 7-18-2019

PO Box 5916 • Grand Island, NE 68802-5916 • Phone: 308-379-1482

Guarantee Group LLC
308-379-1482

 

Job Address: 
4301 indian Grass Rd.
Grand Island, NE 68803

PO Box 5916
Grand Island, NE 68802-5916

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 53 / 59

seanoconnor
Text Box
EXHIBIT B



2020 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 15TH
SUBDIVISION - 21 LOTS 

Group Price: $0.00

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

2020 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 16TH
SUBDIVISION - 17 LOTS 

Group Price: $440,835.15

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

2020 - REMOVE CONCRETE TRENCH FROM
FIELD SOUTH OF RE-USE PIT 

Group Price: $27,012.00

 

2021 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES RODNEY
LEON SUBDIVISION FINAL PHASE - 14 LOTS 

Group Price: $512,143.89

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

2021 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 15TH
SUBDIVISION FINAL PHASE - 7 LOTS 

Group Price: $219,543.69

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

2021 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 17TH
SUBDIVISION - 17 LOTS 

Group Price: $0.00

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

2022 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 18TH
SUBDIVISION - 16 LOTS 

Group Price: $498,682.76

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

2023 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 19TH
SUBDIVISION - 21 LOTS 

Group Price: $780,847.21

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

2024 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 20TH
SUBDIVISION - 16 LOTS 

Group Price: $620,347.66

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

2024 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 23RD
SUBDIVISION - 11 LOTS 

Group Price: $550,709.35

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 54 / 59



2025 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 21ST
SUBDIVISION - 16 LOTS 

Group Price: $614,308.42

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

2025 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 24TH
SUBDIVISION - 11 LOTS 

Group Price: $517,734.57

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

2025 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 25TH
SUBDIVISION - 12 LOTS 

Group Price: $534,450.06

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

2026 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 22ND
SUBDIVISION - 13 LOTS 

Group Price: $659,285.79

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

2026 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 26TH
SUBDIVISION - 11 LOTS 

Group Price: $544,507.67

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS.
 

2027 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 27TH
SUBDIVISION - 11 LOTS 

Group Price: $644,004.67

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

2027 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 30TH
SUBDIVISION - 12 LOTS 

Group Price: $411,688.06

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

2027 - FILL SOUTH END OF RE-USE PIT FOR
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 30TH
SUBDIVISION 

Group Price: $463,667.73

FILL SOUTH END OF RE-USE PIT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 30TH SUBDIVISION
 

2028 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 28TH
SUBDIVISION - 12 LOTS 

Group Price: $600,195.36

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

2028 - COPPER CREEK ESTATES 29TH
SUBDIVISION - 12 LOTS 

Group Price: $415,222.61

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 55 / 59



Total Price: $9,200,625.66

COST OF LAND, ENGINEERING & IMPROVEMENTS. 

 

CONSTRUCT PIPE BETWEEN RE-USE PIT
AND MORSE CREEK 

Group Price: $93,439.01

 

LAND COST Group Price: $0.00
 
 

Signature

Approved by: Sean O'Connor

Date: 7-17-2019 12:46 AM

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 56 / 59

seanoconnor
Rectangle



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 57 / 59



Guarantee Group L.L.C. Copper Creek Phase 3 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
OF THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA 

RESOLUTION NO. 316 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY 
OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, SUBMITTING A PROPOSED 

REDEVELOPMENT CONTRACT TO THE HALL COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING 
COMMISSION FOR ITS RECOMMENDATION 

   WHEREAS, this Community Redevelopment Authority of the City of Grand 
Island, Nebraska ("Authority"), pursuant to the Nebraska Community 
Development Law (the "Act"), prepared a proposed redevelopment plan (the 
"Plan") a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 1, for redevelopment of an 
area within the city limits of the City of Grand Island, Hall County, Nebraska; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority is required by Section 18-2112 of the Act to submit 
said to the planning board having jurisdiction of the area proposed for redevelopment 
for review and recommendation as to its conformity with the general plan for the 
development of the City of Grand Island, Hall County, Nebraska; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

    The Authority submits to the Hall County Regional Planning Commission the 
proposed Plan attached to this Resolution, for review and recommendation as to its 
conformity with the general plan for the development of the City of Grand Island, Hall 
County, Nebraska. 

Passed and approved this 18th day of September, 2019 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA. 

By___________________________ 
     Chairperson 

ATTEST: 

__________________________ 
Secretary 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 58 / 59



Guarantee Group L.L.C. Copper Creek Phase 3 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, 
NEBRASKA 

RESOLUTION NO. 317 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 
GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, PROVIDING NOTICE OF INTENT TO ENTER INTO A 
REDEVELOPMENT CONTRACT AFTER THE PASSAGE OF 30 DAYS AND OTHER 
MATTERS 

WHEREAS, this Community Redevelopment Authority of the City of Grand Island, 
Nebraska ("Authority"), has received an Application for Tax Increment Financing under 
the Nebraska Community Development Law (the “Act”) on a project within 
Redevelopment Area, from Guarantee Group L.L.C.., (The "Developer") for 
redevelopment of Phase 3 of the Copper Creek Subdivision, an area within the city limits 
of the City of Grand Island, as set forth in Exhibit 1 attached hereto area; and 

WHEREAS, this Community Redevelopment Authority of the City of Grand 
Island, Nebraska ("Authority"), is proposing to use Tax Increment Financing on a project 
within Redevelopment Area 12;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  In compliance with section 18-2114 of the Act, the Authority hereby gives 
the governing body of the City notice that it intends to enter into the Redevelopment Contract, 
attached as Exhibit 1, with such changes as are deemed appropriate by the Authority, after 
approval of the redevelopment plan amendment related to the redevelopment project 
described in the Redevelopment Contract, and after the passage of 30 days from the date 
hereof. 

Section 2.  The Secretary of the Authority is directed to file a copy of this resolution 
with the City Clerk of the City of Grand Island, forthwith. 

Passed and approved this 18th day of September, 2019. 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF GRAND 
ISLAND, NEBRASKA. 

By ___________________________ 
    Chairperson 

ATTEST: 

___________________ 
Secretary 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 9/18/2019 Page 59 / 59


